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I. QUESTIONS PRESENTED

1. Should the Court assign counsel for an innocent, upstanding, highly contributing
immigrant scientist (and his sister and uncle in India — the other two petitioners) as well
as his three businesses (that are currently in hiatus and financial ruin given the fact that
the owner/ chief operating officer petitioner Jayakrishnan Nair has been disabled and
staying at a nursing home, as well as the fact that businesses cannot be represented by
pro-se parties, while the businesses have inherent value of several millions if not billions
as can be seen from Appendix 5), who has become disabled from a recent heart attack
requiring 7 stents, kidney problems, C-PTSD & severe depression due to one of the worst
barbaric persecution of innocent humans in the history of the American judicial system
since the Salem witch trials, wherein his hemiplegic (yet verbal, alert and cognizant, able
to hold articulate and deep conversations, and had retained full control of her right hand

so also able to read and write) mother was held hostage incommunicado at a secret

location for nearly five years (wherein she was never allowed any contact with any

family despite being known to be pleading in tears every waking minute to meet her

children) and tortured, blinded on the right eye, scalded with boiling water when

she begged for water after being abandoned to die of dehydration, made catatonic

with the muscle relaxant Dantrolene Sodium (so she cannot scream) and presented to

criminals in a homeless shelter as a sex toy wherein her lips were parted and bleeding

all over from perverts molesting and assaulting her, diapers never changed so she

was mired in her own excreta for days [see photos in Appendix 4-E], all in violation

of various treaties that USA is a party to {including Indo-USA treaties- see The Treaty of
Peace, Friendship, and Commerce between the United States and India (1950) & U.S.-
India Social Security Agreement (2008), various United Nations agreements that both
USA and India are party to — for e.g. see Article 13 of the Universal Declaration of Human

Rights, the Vienna Convention on the law of treaties (1969), et al}, various Federal



statutes such as the 42 U.S.C. § 1983, 42 U.S.C. § 1985, 28 U.S.C. § 1332 as well as
Constitutional rights (5th, 14th and 8th amendments) ONLY FOR THE DASTARDLY

PURPOSE of stealing from his entirely self-built $10 Million+ estate in which she had
no standing (as she never made a penny in the USA nor transferred a penny to USA as a
tourist on a visitor visa who was only in the country to spend time with her beloved son),

before she was brutally murdered by her State-appointed guardian (appointed

pursuant to a settlement — as can be seen from the safe website

www.saveomana.in) as soon as the last asset from her son’s estate (a 6-bed

luxury golf course home) was seized and sold?

2. Should this Court, the highest authority of the land for safeguarding the integrity,
credibility and enforceability of the Federal Statutes, Treaties and the Constitution, act

on its own commission Sua Sponte, given the circumstances and evidences in this

matter irrefutably point to the fact that the legal system in Washington State has been

gravely compromised due to the most abominably shameless racketeering,

corruption and naked self-dealing by certain vilely unscrupulous elements infesting

the courts who have partnered with convicted pedophiles and felons for stealing

FIVE million-dollar properties (as documented in this complaint 2:23-CV-00454), as

well as the most terribly nauseating incompetence and racist schadenfreude of unelected
DEI-hires posing as “judges” who are merely clueless puppets controlled by these
monsters — all of which have led to a highly volatile situation that already flared up
recently into total anarchy (the violent creation of the Capital Hill Autonomous Zone in
May 2020 wherein the Seattle police headquarters was invaded and set on fire by
protestors demanding an end to the farcical, racist charade going on in the pretense of

“courts”) and is still fuming as only a matter of time before a second civil war breaks

out, given the fact the minorities have no police protection or legal protection for their

civil or constitutional rights?


http://www.saveomana.in/

3. Should this Court reprimand the Ninth Circuit for its partisan-politically

motivated, deliberately shambolic (mis)handling of this appeal, wherein SIX MOTIONS

including TWO EMERGENCY MOTIONS (Docket #s 14, 17, 21, 23, 27 & 28 on

Appeals Case# 23-3682, also attached here as Appendices 2A-F respectively) of extreme

time sensitivity, which were all noted circa April 2024 #23 & #28 under Circuit Rule

#27-3 for immediate relief, supported by declarations in #22 & #30 — Appendices 2-G

& 2-H respectively) to prevent destruction of evidence of murder & desecration

of human remains [Appendices 2-A, 2-E & 2-F] as well as the destruction of a

biotech corporation professionally appraised at $12.8M (whose labs with nearly a

million dollars’ worth of equipment have been invaded by career criminals-

Appendix 2-D), were sat upon for almost an entire year without any response before

issuing a 1-page dismissal (#32, Appendix 3-A), presumably for the purpose of

interference with the 2024 Presidential Election, as can be seen from the facts

noted in #39 (Petition for En Banc Rehearing- Appendix 3-B) and #43 (Motion for Stay
pending Writ of Certiorari — Appendix 3-C); as well as the fact these two timely and
properly noted actions were “ruled” by email (Appendix 3-F) by the clerk’s office to not

be noted for Court’s consideration in blatant violation of Circuit Rules and Federal

Rules of App. Procedure (#36: Correspondence to Clerk in Appendix 3-E), despite which
a mandate (#42 — Appendix 3-D) was untimely issued, as well as transfer this matter to
a different circuit (such as the 5th circuit) given the prejudice of the ninth circuit and

interest to protect the mostly Democratic-run courts such as the WA-WD district?

4. Can a convicted real estate fraudster & felon (Gary Culver) who has served

years in prison for real estate title theft and forgery be allowed to clandestinely record
an illegal, laughably farcical “trustee sale” by his own attorney (Gary Krohn., who is

currently personal estate trustee and executor of will) at the height of the pandemic



violating all the CDC, federal and state moratoria, in violation of almost all state

statutes and claiming to be held at the garage of his home (while court houses were

closed due to COVID19) where he is the only bidder, without paying any of the senior
liens while he is in third lien position, and for a tiny fraction (<20%) of the true market
value of the two parcels, and break-in and invade the properties as well as burglarize
over a million dollars’ worth of business and personal valuables contained therein,

ignoring the fact the matter had already been removed to Federal Court?

5. Can evil, psychopathic serial killers Ms. Channa Copeland and her attorney Ermin
Ciric, who are well known to be responsible for the murders of at least five disabled yet
fully alert wards inhumanly kept in illegal isolation as hostages at secret locations
incommunicado from all their families (eg: Ms. Key Phillips, Ms. Omana Thankamma

and many others) by stopping their medications & nutrition despite the wards

begging to be allowed to live and to meet their children & relatives- crimes for

which the state has recently (albeit too late) already canceled psycho Kkiller Ms.
Copeland’s guardianship license (See State of Washington Vs Copeland : 24-2-06873-8:

a state civil action) be allowed to evade criminal penalties for these extra-judicial

executions for millions of dollars in probate fraud, as is currently going on?

6. Can a notoriously corrupt’® unelected bureaucrat “Commissioner Judson”

unilaterally wrestle jurisdiction on a TEDRA case through an illegal “Order retaining
Jurisdiction” [Appendix 4-J] away from Federal Court, despite a Notice of Removal
already having filed and the case is already assigned to a Federal Judge [ The filing of
a removal petition terminates the state court's jurisdiction until the case is remanded,
even in a case improperly removed”. See Maseda v. Honda Motor Co., Litd., 861 F.2d 1248,
1255 (11th Cir. 1988), citing Lowe v. Jacobs, 243 F.2d 432, 433 (5th Cir. 1957). “Any

action taken by the state court after the filing of the removal notice with the state clerk is



void ab initio”. See Nat’'l S.S. Co. v. Tugman, 106 U.S. 118, 122 (1882); E. D. Sys. Corp.
v. Sw. Bell Tel. Co., 674 F.2d 453, 457 (5th Cir. 1982). “The question of whether a removed
case should be retained or remanded is for the federal court to decide”. 1d. at 457-58. ],
only so he can order the corrupt sale of a $1.6 Million Golf Course Mansion to a close

relative [Appendix 4-K] of the guardian’s agent for half-price, in an obviously fraud

binami paper transaction without paying off the mortgage lien or making any

transfer of funds, before immediately turning around and selling it within days in open

market for $800k more (only then paying mortgage), before then immediately

murdering the ward who was being held hostage, as was already predicted by

her family to Federal Court in [4-1I]?

7. Can an HOA attorney conduct Sheriff sale of a $600K home for his agent, a
convicted pedophile, for $32K, despite the fact the fraudulently obtained Ex-Parte
judgment for $14K (without any service or notice while the homeowner is out of state)
had already been fully paid off (through two wires totaling over $19K to his trust

account) days prior by the homeowner, and not a penny is owed in dues to the HOA?

8. Can an HOA attorney conduct Sheriff sale of a $1.6M mansion despite the fact the
trivial $20/mo dues are not only current but even prepaid for the next two years by the
homeowner, claiming legal fees for representing for the HOA (albeit the dues are not
only current but even prepaid for years) in a suicidal chapter 11 bankruptcy that the
homeowner was cheated into filing on his $4.7M net-worth rich estate that never needed
any bankruptcy protection under a bait and switch scam by a “free” network attorney

who then colluded with HOA attorneys for farcical frivolous litigation?

9. Is it not insanely farcical when a corrupt judge “finds” that $90,000 in legal fees

is “reasonable” to “collect” $55, even when the trivial HOA dues are current?




10. Is it not criminal judicial fraud that needs to be investigated by the FBI and the
Dod when a so-called “Commaissioner” allows the Sheriff sale of a $2 Million mansion to
an agent of that Commissioner for $16K on alleged dues of $20/mo for a shell HOA that

does not even exist in the first place &has no operations or accounting?

11.  Given the fact that King & Snohomish County Superior Courts’ probate and Ex-
Parte division have devolved into a nauseatingly corrupt self-dealing farce, i.e. a RICO
controlled by serial killers, mortgage fraudsters and pedophiles, wherein the
Constitution, federal treaties & statutes, case law and civil rights are most flagrantly
violated a la nothing more than complete jokes, should the Supreme Court reestablish
the rule of law and the Constitution by mandating the FBI and the Dod to investigate

these obvious RICO abuses of Court powers for stealing millions of dollars and homes?

12.  Are these not blatant acts of sedition and treason by the representatives of

the State of Washington to hold a legally visiting tourist mother from India (only in the

USA to spend time with her beloved son) hostage incommunicado for 4+ years at a

secret location in solitary confinement - wherein she was scalded with boiling

water, tortured and blinded (in violation of the eighth amendment despite the fact

she 1s not even accused of any crime)- despite her begging to be allowed to return to

her homeland and to be allowed to meet her children and family, and also

despite the fact her family had already made all arrangements for her

repatriation and care in India [Appendix 4-L: letter from an Indian hospital], and in

blatant wviolations of various international human rights (eg: Vienna & Geneva
Conventions, ICPR-1966 etc.), and bilateral Indo-US treaties mandating her right to

return to her homeland, only for the purpose of RICO-infested “courts” to seize

several millions of dollars and a $1.6M mansion from her son’s wholly self-built




estate and business accounts in which the mother never had any standing (given she
never earned a penny in USA nor transferred a penny from India), before cruelly

murdering her (despite her desperate pleas to be allowed to live) by withholding

medications, and secretly conducting her cremation hours before a private

autopsy that the family had defrayed for — all acts of psychopathic evil directly

undermining the rule and credibility of the Constitution and Federalism (to protect
which the SCOTUS should initiate a Dod and FBI inquiry into these farcical TEDRA
seizures of properties and HOA sheriff sales, and allow counsel to represent Mr.

Jayakrishnan Nair so he can retrieve his five homes and get justice for Omana?)

PROLOGUE:

Given the fact that this petition depends on dozens of hyperlinks as footnotes as
evidence, which are all safe sites, as well as the fact that as pro-se petitioners are not
allowed to upload soft copies to the Supreme Court’s website (but only send by mail), we
are humbly begging the Honorable Judges of this Honorable Court to visit the secure site

https://www.saveomana.in to download an electronic copy of this petition so links are

easily accessible. Further, the gallery section provides valuable evidence of Omana’s
condition, the 5 homes worth several millions of dollars being criminally invaded and

stolen through judicial corruption and fraud despite the “judgments” are patently illegal.


http://www.saveomana.in/
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IV.  PETITION FOR WRIT OF CERTIORARI

Plaintiffs Jayakrishnan Krishnan Nair (medically disabled — see Appendix 4-A),
Rajakumari Susheelkumar (Indian citizen whose B1/B2 visitor visa has expired —
see Appendix 4-B) and Jayakumar Sundaran Nair (Indian citizen who has never set
foot on USA), respectfully petition this Court for a writ of Certiorari to review the

judgment of the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

V.  OPINIONS BELOW

On 3/24/2023, Plaintiffs brought this complaint pro se to Western District of
Washington (2:23-CV-00454-TL) to save Ms. Omana Thankamma’s life, seeking to
repatriate her to India, and to restore title and possession of five properties and
valuables totaling over $10M that had been stolen by abusing judicial processes
through perjury and corruption in the State Courts that are known to have become
RICOs. One of the plaintiffs, Jayakrishnan Nair, had been hospitalized due to
Cardiac Myopathy from the stress of the situation, and was therefore unable to sign
the original complaint. Five days later, he filed a motion (Docket #5) for application
for counsel. The Court took no action for about four months, and Hon. Judge Tana
Lin finally entered an order denying the application on 7/14/2023, presented herein
as Appendix 1-A, citing certain defects on the complaint, and an order to show cause
to avoid dismissal if the defects are not cured by 8/14/2023.

On 7/31/2023, Omana was savagely murdered (as predicted: Appendix 4-1, Pg2),
immediately after the heist of the last asset, a $1.6M 6-bed mansion from her son’s
rich estate was completed. She was never allowed to meet her family in nearly five

years, having been held in illegal solitary confinement as a hostage for extortion.



Uncontrollable in grief thereof, plaintiffs were unable to meet the deadline, which
was within two weeks from this catastrophe, from the order to show cause to amend
the complaint to cure defects from 1-A. Hon. Judge Lin therefore dismissed the
complaint on 8/30/2023 [Appendix 1-B] for failure to show cause as directed.

Plaintiffs filed a timely motion for reconsideration detailing their tragic plight
and extreme bereavement, along with an amended the complaint that cured the
defects, on 9/13/2023 (Dkt #15). However, Judge Lin refused to retract her earlier
dismissal or to appoint counsel (Appendix 1-C), as the plaintiffs again pleaded for,
for the sake of manifest justice, as in their sad situation they were absolutely not in
a position to pursue this matter pro se. Plaintiff Jayakrishnan Nair had relapsed on
his medical condition following his mother’s murder, and other plaintiffs could not
even legally enter the United States as Rajakumari’s visa had already expired.

Plaintiffs duly appealed to the Ninth Circuit, and brought six motions, including
two emergency motions, to allow family to repatriate Omana’s remains to India so a
proper Hindu funeral can be held per her last wish (Appendix 2-A), to appoint
counsel (2-B), for judicial notice of the crimes and scams being perpetrated against
them (2-C), for restoring possession of the offices and biotech labs for their three
businesses that had been invaded by career criminals and for ordering an FBI
investigation (2-D), for sanctions against shysters who were threatening to desecrate
Omana’s remains to destroy evidence of her murder (2-E), and another emergency
motion (2-F) to allow the repatriation of her remains for a funeral and for an FBI
investigation into her murder and torture in isolation for nearly 5 years.

These motions were duly supported by declarations by her children Jayakrishnan
(2-G) and Rajakumari (2-H). The Ninth Circuit did not even respond to these
emergency motions filed under Circuit Rule 27-3 for immediate relief, for ALMOST
AN ENTIRE YEAR while family waited in the most extreme agony.




On February 20th 2025, after a delay of almost a year, a panel consisting of three
Democrat-appointed judges in the Ninth Circuit entered a single page order
(Appendix 3-A) dismissing the appeal as frivolous, and the six pending motions as
moot. Plaintiffs filed a timely Petition for En Banc Reconsideration (3-B) as well as
a Motion to Stay Pending Writ of Certiorari (3-C). Despite the above, the clerk issued
an untimely and illegal mandate (3-D). Plaintiffs protested by filing a
Correspondence to Clerk pointing out this issue (3-E). They also emailed the clerk’s
office after no response was received, but received a reply (3-F) that the Clerk has
declined to note either the Petition or the Motion for the Court’s consideration, in

blatant violation of Circuit Rules and the Federal Rules for Appellate Procedure.

VI. JURISDICTION

The Ninth Circuit entered a judgment denying review of the decision by District
Court Judge Hon. Tana Lin to deny plaintiff’s application for counsel and seeking
other relief, on February 20, 2025, as well as dismissed six motions that were
pending for almost an entire year as moot. The petition is timely filed pursuant to

Supreme Court Rule 13.1. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1254(1).



VII. CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS INVOLVED

Omana’s illegal solitary confinement for nearly five years without any access,
even by phone, with any of her beloved family members including her two devoted
children, and the torture she endured — which includes deliberate blinding of her
right eye, scalding of her body with boiling water when she begged for water after
having been abandoned to die of dehydration and mired in her own excreta in a
homeless shelter without any medically trained staff (see the gruesome pictures in
Appendix 4-E) wherein she was most horrifically sexually abused by criminals,
vagabonds and drug addicts that lived in that terrible hellhole- all tantamount to
the very textbook definition of violation of Federal Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. §1983),
Americans with Disability Act (42 U.S.C.§12101), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §710) prohibiting discrimination against a disabled person,
and above all Constitutional Rights including Eighth Amendment against cruel and
unusual punishment, the horrific details of which can be seen from the original
federal complaint the family filed: 19-CV-01296-MdJP1.

Despite receiving Federal assistance under CDC programs, Washington State
DSHS and state-run facilities such as Paramount Shelter Home and Harborview
Medical Center, as can be seen from that complaint, have discriminated against
Omana, in blatant violation of 29 U.S.C.§794. Moreover, the pertinent federal
regulations for implementation of the ADA specifically provide that “[n]othing in the
Act or this part authorizes the representative or guardian of an individual with a
disability to decline food, water, medical treatment, or medical services for that

individual.” (cf. 28 C.F.R. Ch. 1, Subpart B, §35.130.)

1 https://bit.ly/SCOTUS 001
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Her shocking plight, not being allowed to return to her homeland despite
plaintiffs repeatedly petitioning State and Federal courts to allow her repatriation
as well as making all arrangements including medical flight and a declaration from
a hospital in India2, is also a blatant violation of the international treaties and
obligations that the USA is a signatory to, such as the 1948 Universal Declaration
of Human Rights, 1949 4th Geneva Convention, 1966 International Covenant on
Civil and Political Rights, 1969 Vienna Convention etc. Defendants’ actions violate
the fundamental tenets of society and human conscience. An old sick quadriplegic
helpless woman in her last days was being held against her wish in solitary
confinement, despite her tearful longing to see her children and be at her home. This

is evil by its very DEFINITION, and it does not take any laws or statutes to

determine so, as even animals can recognize a dying mother's wish to be loved.
Omana was a pious Hindu, and practiced daily “pujas” and rituals at home- all of
which were obstructed after the guardian placed her in most cruel illegal solitary

confinement at a clandestine location. Even her last wish for a Hindu funeral

was denied and her remains were secretly cremated: clearly a criminal act of

desecration of human remains in a bid to destroy evidence of her murder, on

the SAME DAY & just hours before a private autopsy was scheduled and paid

for (Appendix 4-G: proof of $5500 payment to forensic pathologist Dr. Lindsay Harle).
These monstrosities tantamount to a veritable confession to her murder to anyone
with a brain; also as clear violations of the Civil Rights of Institutionalized Persons
Act (42 U.S.C. §1997), as incorporated by reference in Religious Land Use and
Institutionalized Persons Act (“RLUIPA”, 42 U.S.C. §2000cc-1).

2 https://bit.ly/SCOTUS 002
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Further, many of the judgments against the Family were taken ex-parte without
any service, thereby in violation of due process clauses in the Fifth and Fourteenth
Amendments. The perpetrators conspired to commit such heinous evil against
Plaintiffs’ innocent family and businesses for the criminal purposes of self
enrichment and psychopathic racist schadenfreude, in clear violation of 42 U.S.C.
§1983 and 42 U.S.C. §1985. Further, District Courts violated 28 U.S.C. §1331 &
§1332 rights by repeatedly remanding the guardianship back to state probate court,
which 1s a RICO operating under the guise of court, and therefore falls squarely
under the OCCA Act of 1970, and 18 U.S.C. §1961-1968. Further, the fraud TEDRA
brought on behalf of Omana by Ms. Copeland to steal from Krishna’s wholly self-

built estate falls under 28 U.S.C. §1350, as a civil action by an alien.



VIII. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

1) Background & Identity of Petitioners

Petitioner Jayakrishnan Krishnan Nair3 (hereinafter, “Krishna”) is a disabled
[Appendix 4-A: Determination of Disability by Washington State DSHS] scientist
spoken for herein by his relatives and co-petitioners in India- sister Rajakumari
Susheelkumar (hereinafter, “Raji”) and uncle Jayakumar Sundaran Nair
(hereinafter, “Sundaran”)- who has prosecuted 21 biomedical GRANTED patents
(Appendix 5-C: Ratner Biomedical’s Series A Outline); published papers (through his
graduate research funded by NASA-JPL) in rocket science4, Robotics® and Smart
Computer Networksé; an Erdos #2 mathematician?; a science educator and authors;
and also a highly successful biomedical, software and real estate serial entrepreneur
who had built a $4.7M net worth estate by age 35. After finishing MS from Univ. of
Massachusetts-Amherst summa cum laude (4.0 GPA), he was hired to Microsoft,
where he climbed the corporate ladder quickly to be managing a large team of 26
engineers before even turning 27. In short, he was a living embodiment of the
“American Dream” until becoming a victim of multifarious nefarious judicial frauds
such as bankruptcy fraud, HOA fraud, mortgage fraud and probate fraud.

Within that time, he had also constructed five new high-end mansions in new
communities in the eastside of Seattle, which he converted to AirBnb premium

vacation stays by heavily investing in expensive tasteful upgrades (such as marble

3 https://www.twst.com/bio/jayakrishnan-nair/

4 https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/document/1209959

> https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/ICDCS2003 NairKorenKrishna Robotics.pdf
6 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/PRS2004 WolfNair IntelligentNetworks.pdf
7 https://oakland.edu/enp/thedata/erdos2/

8 http://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/GameTheoryArticleJKNair.pdf
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bathrooms, exquisite imported furnishings and art, grand pianos, massage chairs,
home theaters etc, as can be seen from their beautiful pictures34 35 36 37 38) These
luxury homes with their upgrades and top-class furnishings have now appreciated
to be valued much over $10 Million. He also completed a part-time MBAS9, also with
honors!?, from the University of Washington- Seattle, wherein his exceptional
graduating merit was recognized with an honorary admission to their PhD11
program. Krishna also moonlighted to form a biotech startup that exclusively
licensed!? [Appendix 5-A: exclusive license] paradigm-shifting biotech researchl3 14
from the Johns Hopkins University!5, for which he built enormous value!¢ through
hiring an amazing team of venerated scientists, surgeons and professors [Appendix
5-D: biographies of Ratner Biomedicals’ leadership] and prosecuting 20 GRANTED
Iinternational patentsl?, currently appraised at $12.8 Million!® [Appendices 5-B & 5-
E: Ratner Biomedical’s brochure and executive summary], and poised to be valued
over $750 Million following the FDA 510(k) approvals!® for its regenerative
neurosurgical tools that can make functional recuperation from bullet wounds and
motor accidents have far superior prognosis. These technologies have enormous

military applications [Appendix 5-C: Outline] and also to help millions of patients.

% https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/GMAT.pdf

10 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/HonorsMBA.pdf

11 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/SOP PhD.pdf

12 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI JHU License.pdf

13 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI-Executive-Summary.pdf
14 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI Brochure.pdf

15 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI PPT.pdf

16 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/RBI Financials Master.xlsx
17 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI_Outline.pdf

18 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/RBI BusinessPlan-1.pdf

19 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/MCRA-Innerva-Regulatory-Strategy.pdf
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His mother Omana Thankamma, a retired accountant from a public utility
company?20 in India, had been visiting her beloved only son for six months every year
[Appendix 4-C: Omana’s passport and visa] without fail since 2002 on a 10-year
tourist B1/B2 visa, which she extended for another 10 in 2012. She spent 6 months
(summers) with Krishna, entirely at his expense?!, and other 6 (winters) with her
daughter Rajiin India - a routine she continued for 13 years until 2014 when a stroke
disabled her (hemiplegia) albeit it did not affect her cognition or language, and she
remained as smart and talkative as ever. Krishna wrote to USCIS to extend her I-
94’s return date, which was graciously approved.

However her status as a non-immigrant alien made her ineligible for any state
benefits such as Medicare/ Medicaid, and therefore as an ideal and devoted son
Krishna quit his highly gainful IT job to become a stay-at-home caregiver for his
mother while working from home on his biotech startup. For sustenance, he
converted the bedrooms in his five homes into premium luxury accommodations that

he rented through www.airbnb.com as 36 listings22, for which he hired a crew of a

hostess?3 and maids. He also hired a Certified Nurse?4 to be alternating shifts with
him to take care of Omana, another Certified Nurse2?® as a respite, as well as a team
of medical professionals he hired out of pocket for quotidian therapies, as can be seen
from [Appendix 4-D]. Further, he modified his primary residence to suit all his
mother’s needs (Hoyer Lifts, Hospital bed, ramps etc) and tastes to give her all the

happiness money can buy?2é. It is hard to imagine what more an ideal, role-model son

20 https://kseb.in/

21 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-admin/upload.php?item=1047

22 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/01/Rooms-Airbnb.pdf

23 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/09/Chanelle s-Profile-Airbnb.pdf
24 https://saveomana.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/Ex_AshleyRCerts.pdf

% https://saveomana.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/Ex KarinaCerts.pdf

26 https://saveomana.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/Ex HomePictures.pdf
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could do for his mother who was stuck in the USA without any state assistance. He
also enrolled her into Molina Health Insurance through Obamacare, and had
diligently been paying the $1000+/mo premiums for several years. Omana’s
prognosis improved due to the devoted love and care Krishna provided. Raji, a retired
media2? executive, also took a tourist visa and visited her brother and mother several
times from 2012-2019 [Appendix 4-B: Raji’s passport and visa].

Everybody who knows Krishna unanimously agree that he is not only an ideal
and role-model son who made incredible sacrifices and efforts for his mother’s well-
being, but also an ideal and role-model merit-based legal immigrant who made
immense contributions to the intellectual and economic fabric of society through
building THREE multi-million dollar businesses that provided employment to
dozens of people, as well as prosecuted 21 epoch-making biotech patents that have
the potential to paradigm-shift the way severed nerves (such as from bullet wounds
and accidents) are treated!s. His contributions4 to NASA’s JWST in enhancing its
fault tolerance from cosmic ray bombardment may one day help humanity to find
alien life. His papers on intelligent networks6 and robotics5 have found tremendous
applications, and his contributions for advancing science are noble and laudable.

As Prof. Michio Kaku points out2?8, the greatness of the United States is largely
founded on the intellectual horsepower of scores of highly qualified scientists and
entrepreneurs who have legally immigrated to this country and built technologies
and companies that make America great. Krishna’s merit has secured him a place

in that gilded list of cynosures such as Albert Einstein, Sergei Brin and Elon Musk.

27 https://english.mathrubhumi.com/ (One of India’s oldest and largest newspapers and digital media)
28 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NK0OY9j CGgM
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2) Cajoled into filing a Suicidal Bankruptcy on a rich, $4.7 M Net Worth Estate

In 2015, one of his five homes, in Mill Creek, WA, got a foreclosure notice posted
on the door by an unscrupulous lender (First Tech Credit Union) who was trying to
double-dip on a loan that had been charged off in 2008 during the national subprime
crisis, without following any due process, after they had accepted the federal bailout
money back then for the same. After the property prices rebounded, this lender tried
to illegally resuscitate a charged off loan, which had been paid down to $72K back in
2008. Krishna was a member of ARAG legal insurance through Microsoft, and so he
was assigned a “free” network attorney Mr. Richard Symmes, who advised him that
many of his Microsoft clients were experiencing the same problem with First Tech,
and he could eliminate or get them to write off the loan for pennies on the dollar, as
he was able to achieve for his other clients, by stopping the sale through a bare-bones
chapter 13 Bankruptcy filing. Krishna was petrified, as he enjoyed a near-perfect
credit (which had enabled him to make all these home purchases) and had never
missed a payment all his life. Besides, he held over $300K in liquid assets and over
$6M 1in real estate and capital assets, of which only $1.3M was encumbered in

secured loans, giving him a net worth north of $4.7M. He was a highly successful

and rich entrepreneur who never needed any bankruptcy protection whatsoever for

his cash-positive estate, as any reasonable person can easily see from the farcical

accounting on the bankruptcy case docket.

However, Mr. Symmes vehemently insisted that preserving capital was prudent
given that he was privately taking care of his sick mother at home without state
assistance, and Krishna was finally lured into signing the BK after a lot of coercion
from Mr. Symmes. A few weeks later, Mr. Symmes told him that since his secured
debt total exceeded a certain statutory limit of $1.1M, he had to convert the BK into

a Chapter 11, as a procedural matter. Unbeknownst to Krishna at the time, ARAG



only covered Chapter 13s, as Chapter 11 was apparently considered “business
bankruptcy”’- which Mr. Symmes knew all throughout as a professional BK attorney,
making this a classic bait-and-switch scam. Mr. Symmes then colluded with the
HOA attorneys for his homes (albeit the trivial $20/mo dues were prepaid for years
in some cases, while the HOA did not even exist in another case) for driving up
frivolous, fraud litigation on a rich estate that never had any reason to be in
bankruptcy court in the first place. The newly appointed tyro BK judge Chris Alston
was deceived hook, line and sinker by these shyster charlatans into further
converting the $4.7M estate into a Chapter 7, through perjuries, while Mr. Symmes
deliberately failed to upload the Monthly Operating Reports that Krishna had been
sending him diligently. Krishna finally had enough and fired Symmes, and replaced
him with Ms. Sashi Vijay, who advised him that he was a victim of heinous
bankruptcy fraud, and filed a debtors objection2® against Mr. Symmes’ fraud fee
application, as well as introduced him to attorney Braid Waid for prosecuting a legal
malpractice claim3°. Further, per her advise Krishna dismissed the spurious
Bankruptcy3! by paying off $103K32 to the Chapter 7 trustee [4-H], albeit he only
owed 17K in unsecured credit card debt, and all the remaining $86K were fraudulent
fees to the trustee, her shyster lawyer Mr. Rory Livesey, scammer Mr. Symmes and
rest in various spurious & fraud claims such as a $5K penalty to King County for
simply renting a bedroom in his home, albeit it was permitted.

Other charges included 30-year sewer capacity prepayment for these homes that

nobody ever pays upfront as usually every homeowner pays them annually. Further,

29 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D1-debtorsObj.pdf

30 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D11-MalpracticeComplaint.pdf
31 http://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D9-Dismissal.pdf

32 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D10-Final-Accounting.pdf
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he colluded with a non-paying tenant to keep pipes open 24X7 so he could pay out a
$10K water bill and charge another $14K as his fees for time spent on this matter.
Majority of the charges in [4-H] are invalid, yet contesting them would entail paying
Mr. Livesey attorney fees at $650/hour, making it cheaper to pay off. These were all
fraud propped by Mr. Livesey to justify ~ $60K in fraud fees for himself and Trustee.

This farcical case is a permanent blot to the U.S. judiciary.

3) A Spate of FOUR Fraud HOA Sheriff Sales through Barratry and Perjuries

Krishna paid off the $103K to these shameless scammers to dismiss33 the fraud
Bankruptcy that he had absolutely no rhyme or reason to be in, and got back his
remaining $4.3M estate [Appendix 4-H], and thought the nightmare was finally over,
but it was just the beginning since four of the HOA attorneys who colluded with Mr.
Symmes now brought fraud HOA sheriff sales in state court claiming that he owed
them hundreds of thousands of fraud attorney fees for representing the $20/mo HOA
in the fraud BK that he never needed in the first place, and also despite the fact not
a single penny was owed to these HOAs as the trivial dues were either prepaid (in
one case the HOA did not even exist and had closed down years ago) —proving these
are all criminal scams abusing the incompetence of DEI-infested state courts as well
as the corruption of some of the “judges” who allowed such travesty. Two of the
homes — a $1.6M, six-bed golf course mansion34 in Snoqualmie, and a $850K cottage

home3?, also in Snoqualmie, were both “sold” to a convicted pedophile named Alex

Toth5051 who has partnered with HOA attorneys for such scams, for $28K and $32K

respectively — i.e. less than 4% of market value. Please note in both cases, not a

33 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D9-Dismissal.pdf
34 https://saveomana.in/?bwg gallery=6706-quigley-ave-se-snogualmie-wa-98065
35 https://saveomana.in/?bwg gallery=6813-se-gove-st-snoqualmie-wa-98065



http://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/D9-Dismissal.pdf
https://saveomana.in/?bwg_gallery=6706-quigley-ave-se-snoqualmie-wa-98065
https://saveomana.in/?bwg_gallery=6813-se-gove-st-snoqualmie-wa-98065

SINGLE penny was owed in HOA dues- it was even prepaid for years. A third, a
4000sqft $2M mansion36 in Mill Creek, was “sold” to another career criminal Paul
Lee for $40K despite the fact the HOA had shut down years ago and none of the
homeowners were paying any dues. Each of these four sheriff sales is purely criminal
abuse of process and evidence of the RICO activities in the county courts to usurp
millions of dollars in real estate.

A fourth, his $1.1M primary residence3” in Redmond, was “sold to self” by Douglas
Cameron for $79K. All these sheriff sales were purporting to extract attorney fees
for $20/mo HOASs’ participation in the Chapter 11 bankruptcy, albeit the dues
themselves were already prepaid and any ex parte default judgments paid off.
Despite this, all of Krishna’s efforts to judicially restrain these sales were thwarted
due to corruption of unelected, shameless bureaucrats (such as the notorious
“Commissioners” Henry Judson® and Tracy Waggoner), who have both partnered
with HOA and Probate law firms for self-dealing of millions of dollars in home
equities, and specifically targeting vulnerable communities such as people of color

or foreign origin. None of these are civil matters, but blatant RICO activities.

4) $120K Hard money loan from a convicted Felon & ongoing Home Invasions

Washington State allows homeowners to redeem the homes subjected to such
sheriff sales. Krishna was made to pay $93K (entirely in fraud attorney fees) to
Douglas Cameron for redeeming his $1.1M primary residence in Redmond, as well
as $120K to Dainen Penta for redeeming his $1.6M home in Snoqualmie Ridge, again

entirely in fraud attorney fees despite the fact the $20/mo dues were not only current,

36 https://saveomana.in/?bwg gallery=13506-34th-ave-se-mill-creek-wa-98012
37 https://saveomana.in/?bwg gallery=11031-elliston-way-ne-redmond-wa-98053
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but also prepaid for the next two years!! In two other cases, despite it being
specifically illegal by the statutes, the “buyers” paid off the mortgages and added to
the redemption invoices to make it difficult for Krishna to redeem, in order to steal
the millions of dollars in locked-in equity. Devoid of all his liquidity from the
payment to trustee and the redemptions, and having his hitherto pristine credit
toast from BK fraud, Krishna was forced to borrow a $120K loan from a felon2 Gary
Culver, who spent years in prison for real estate title theft, and has now returned
from prison to form a Mafia with henchmen Dean Kalivas and Gary Krohn to usurp
titles from unsuspecting borrowers [Dkt #23]. During the peak of COVID19 when all
foreclosures were under state, federal and CDC moratoria, these criminals colored
the titles for two properties3® 37 valued >$3M, under the pretext of a scam trustee
sale wherein Mr. Krohn “sold” these two parcels to Mr. Culver together for $540K
total. Despite Krishna had already paid down the $120K loan to $93K and was
current on monthly payments, this clandestine “sale” was “held” at “Culver’s garage”
(as all the courthouses were closed) at peak Covid. Again, Krishna tried to get police
and authorities to intervene, but to no avail. He brought a complaint to quiet title
and sought jury trial, but their agent “Judge” Mafe Rajul denied it, and conducted a

clandestine bench trial to dismiss it.

5) A neighbor’s misunderstanding leads to a guardianship and extreme evil;
blinding and torture; solitary confinement for four+ years and murder

Immediately after the fraud sheriff sale of the $1.6M, 6-bed home in Snoqualmie,
pedophile Toth used a fraud, perjurious declaration from HOA manager Amy

Atchison stating the home was abandoned to quell Krishna’s redemption right to

38 https://saveomana.in/?bwg gallery=8646-230th-way-ne-redmond-wa-98053
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steal the $1.4M net equity. Krishna’s real estate attorneys asked him to move into
that home along with his paralyzed mother, CNA Ashley Redican and maid
Alexandria, to prevent the home from being seized and sold. The home was being

rented to NONE OTHER THAN THE FEDERAL COURT CLERK OF WA-WD Hon.

WILLIAM MCCOOL and his family for the period it was falsely stated under penalty

of perjury to be abandoned, and therefore his redemption rights were restored but
not before a trivial incident on March 12, 2018, when the maid went to a neighbor to
borrow a blender and somehow all hell broke loose, as can be seen here39. Despite a
sworn statement? from certified nurse! Ashley that she was present when Krishna
stepped out of the home, WA state DSHS charged Krishna with hiring unqualified
caregivers for Omana’s care and initiated an adversary guardianship proceeding,
which Omana herself vehemently opposed, stating in a Court-ordered mental
evaluation that she loved her son and wanted to be home. She also proved her
alertness by answering questions about previous American presidents and
multiplying two digit numbers by mind that most people cannot do. Krishna had
everything humanly possible to take the best care of her.

Krishna’s and Raji’s attorneys McBroom and Diesen suggested this was a
“blessing in disguise” so he can offload the $15K+/mo expense of Omana’s private
care at home to State, and that he would be able to resume his IT career he had put
on hiatus, by negotiating a guardianship settlement4? that would allow Krishna and
Raji to visit her every day at a Skilled Nursing Facility within 25 miles of his home.

They reluctantly agreed, and this was the worst mistake of their lifetimes as this

39 https://saveomana.in/?p=121

40 https://bit.ly/4ibffB)

41 https://bit.ly/3H606Ep

42 https://saveomana.in/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/Ex GuardianshipSettlement.pdf
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brought in the rabid, sadistic psychopaths Channa Copeland and her Satan-
incarnate attorney Ermin Ciric into their lives, who after finding out Omana had no
medicare, promptly discarded her to die in a homeless Shelter43 after blinding her44
and allowing her to be tortured and molested by the jailbirds at this horrible hellhole.
She was always left mired in her own excreta, as can be seen from the gruesome
pictures in [Appendix 4-E]. In retaliation to the family’s complaints about her plight
and taking pictures, Ms. Copeland blocked all her visitations, and called as well as
emailed family in India and told them that she had “ordered her execution by
stopping her nutrition, hydration and medication”.

Petrified, Raji boarded the next available flight to USA, and sneaked into
Paramount shelter home, where she found Omana abandoned by a corner to die. She
was begging for water in Malayalam, and had scald marks all over her body, as can
be seen from [4-E]. When she begged for water, some rabid animal at the homeless
shelter had poured boiling water on her. She had also been sexually assaulted and
was bleeding profusely from her private parts. Her lips had been parted wide from
forced insertions. Raji called 911 and rescued her, and the 911 paramedics confirmed
she was on the verge of death and had not been given food or water or medication
for several days, and also provided Raji with medical details.

Kindly peruse this SECURE site for all the gory details: https://saveomana.in/

Omana was stabilized at Harborview Hospital with just nutrition and
medication. Raji collected all medical evidence from the paramedics, took pictures of
her mother’s pitiable condition, and went to Seattle Police headquarters and filed an

attempted murder complaint against Ms. Copeland and the administrator of the

43 https://saveomana.in/?p=125
4 https://bit.ly/SCOTUS 001
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homeless shelter, one Mr. Roger. In retaliation thereof, Raji too was blocked from
seeing her mother. Raji filed a Habeas Corpus, and the family also brought a federal
complaint4, and rejected Mr. Ciric’s CR-68 offer to settle for $1. In retaliation, he
took out a fraud default, ex-parte VAPO4%6 against Krishna using an imaginary
“process server” Linda Baker who doesn’t even exist, and the header on the email on
the fraud certificate of service [Appendix 4-F] shows it was sent on December 4, 2019,
while “she” has signed under penalty of perjury that Krishna was “served on
December 13, 2019 at 11:42PM”, 1.e. 9 days into the future. How is this absurdity
possible unless she has a Wellsian time machine? Further, all efforts to skip-trace
this individual has failed, proving the process server is a fictional character invented
by psychopath Ciric to take out an ex parte VAPO in defense of his client in the
federal complaint. Despite all efforts, the RICO courts refused to reverse this VAPO
or allow Omana to be repatriated to India, despite it being her immutable right
guaranteed by Indo-US treaties. This nightmare continued for 5+ years, when they
abused the corruption of King County probate court to steal his last remaining home
before immediately murdering Omana, as petitioners had predicted in emails to
FBI57 and in motions to Federal Courts [Appendix 4-1, Pg2].

Family requested police to treat her death as suspicious, and albeit the county
coroner conducted an autopsy and determined her death as a homicide, the
investigation has been extremely lackadaisical and no arrests have been made to
date. Further, they refused to provide any information on the cause of death or a
copy of the autopsy report to the family, stating it could affect the investigation. It

has been almost three years, and still the family has no answers. Therefore, they

45 https://saveomana.in/?p=128
46 https://saveomana.in/?p=237
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approached the Ninth Circuit, on 2/12/2024, and requested Federal investigation
and for FBI to take over the murder investigation from the inept and corrupt state
police who are clearly not interested in solving this murder or bringing the evil
perpetrators to justice. See Appendices 2-A, 2-C, 2-E, 2-F, 2-G and 2-H for details.
After months of no response from the Appeals court, family finally decided to do
a private autopsy and paid $5500 [Appendix 4-G] to a private forensic pathologist
Dr. Lindsay Harle. Her autopsy was scheduled for 5/31/2024, but minutes before the
ambulance arrived at the funeral home where she was being stored for months, the
“guardian” informed the family through an attorney Ryan Espegard (against who
family had sought sanctions- see Appendix 2-E) that her remains were secretly

cremated that same morning, in a confession of murder & destruction of evidence.




IX. REASONS FOR GRANTING THE WRIT

As 1s obvious to any reasonable person, none of these matters are civil, but the
most extremely heinous crimes abusing HOA and Probate processes for self-dealing
of well over 10 million dollars in real estate equity and the biotech lab equipment,
business and personal valuables including over 2kg of Omana’s ancestral gold, a
Toyota Prius and even Krishna’s pet dog Zeus (a K9-trained German Shepherd), as
can be seen from Appendices 2-A, 2-C, 2-D, 2-E, 2-F and 2-G. However, many of the
shameless & clueless DEI appointees pretending to be police officers and judges in
Washington State are grossly incompetent, racist and/or colluding with these rabid
predators for naked self-dealing of millions of dollars, relegating these “courts” to
despicable RICOs as well-reported4” by reputable local media and national experts.
Hence the only recourse for petitioners is through intervention from the Highest
Court. After the dismissal on 2/20/25, Krishna immediately suffered yet another
cardiac relapse and has been fighting for his life at St.Rose-Dominican Hospital in
Las Vegas. He has been rendered terribly traumatized with Complex C-PTSD, and
1s currently disabled [as determined by Washington State DSHS in Appendix 4-A],
facing homelessness, and subsisting on food stamps and generosity of his former
colleagues at Microsoft, despite being totally innocent. Raji’s B1/B2 visa has expired
as can be seen from Appendix 4-B and Sundaran never had one. Therefore it is
nothing more than an evil & cruel joke to expect the petitioners to somehow remotely
prosecute this case from India, as obviously they need counsel for justice.

In Agyeman v. Corrections Corp. of America, 390 F.3d 1101, the trial court had

similarly denied the application for appointment of counsel, but the Ninth Circuit

47 https://bit.ly/SCOTUS 003
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Court reversed it, stating that the facts of the case were sufficiently complex that
manifest justice required so, as Agyeman, a foreign national from Ghana being held
as a pretrial detainee, was educated but “lacked legal training”. Ditto is the case
here. Petitioners are educated, but they cannot even enter the country to argue on
behalf of Krishna or his 3 businesses, as pro-se parties can only represent
themselves. They have no experience in the US legal system. Meanwhile the three
companies he built through decades of hard work, potentially worth billions of
dollars, are on the verge of collapse due to the dire circumstances expounded here.

In Gideon v. Wainwright, 372 U.S. 335 (1963), the court has recognized the
importance of access to legal representation in certain civil cases, particularly when
fundamental rights are at stake. In Tabron v. Grace, 6 F.3d 147 (3d Cir. 1993), the
Third Circuit Court of Appeals established a set of factors for determining when a
court should appoint counsel in civil cases. These include the complexity of the legal
issues, the ability of the plaintiff to present the case, the likelihood of success on the
merits, and whether the appointment of counsel would help in making the trial more
efficient. All of these factors favor Omana’s family as this is a case of extreme evil
being meted out to innocent, helpless foreigners.

In Farrell v. United States, 798 F.2d 201 (8th Cir. 1986), the Eighth Circuit
recognized that courts have the discretion to appoint counsel in civil cases when the
litigant has limited financial resources, and there are exceptional circumstances
where the complexity of the case or other factors justify such an appointment. Raji
and Sundaran are both retired individuals in India without access to travel to USA,
while Krishna is languishing in hospitals and shelters having been deprived of his
five luxury mansions and his $10M+ in life savings, fighting his own death and
suicidal ideations from PTSD, and only subsisting on food stamps and other’s

generosities- a terrible fall from grace to a highly successful scientist and



entrepreneur who was living the American dream before falling victim to judicial
fraud. Petitioners are severely traumatized and depressed from the fate that befell
Omana, who cried for every waking minute for the last five years of her life pleading
to be reunited with her family, before being most barbarically murdered. If all of this
is not the very definition of the most extreme circumstances, what can ever be?
Therefore petitioners meet all the criteria for an appointment of counsel, without
which their hopes for justice will be extinguished.

Similarly in Martinez v. United States, 830 F.2d 965 (9th Cir. 1987), the Ninth
Circuit reaffirmed that a district court has discretion to appoint counsel in civil
cases, especially when the plaintiff has no resources to retain private counsel, and
the case presents significant legal challenges. In Wilson v. Duckworth, 716 F.2d 1155
(7th Cir. 1983), the Seventh Circuit similarly emphasized that courts may appoint
counsel under exceptional circumstances, such as when a case involves complex legal
issues, the party is unable to represent themselves effectively, or other specific
challenges exist. If ever such a set of factors were true and applicable, it is a gross
understatement that it would be this present matter.

Given the fact that the law and order in Washington state has come under
collateral attack from the RICO activities permeating the county courts, and the fact
that state police is nauseatingly incompetent and dysfunctional, the only avenue for
justice for all the evil that petitioners’ innocent, upstanding and highly contributing
family has suffered is through a SCOTUS intervention. Manifest justice requires
that this court, which holds the mandate from the founding fathers as the ultimate
protector of the Constitution and rule of law in the country, take appropriate Sua
Sponte action to bring these hideous monsters abusing the failed courts to justice,

through referring this matter to the DoJ and the FBI. In Calder v. Bull, 3 U.S. (3



Dall.) 386 (1798), Justice Chase states upholding the great first principles of the

social compact and manifest justice as judiciary’s supreme goal.

X. CONCLUSION AND PRAYER FOR RELIEF

The lawfare, weaponization, scams and corruption4® abusing the “woke insanity
of DEI” is currently destroying all public trust in the Washington State’s Judicial
System. It is afraid several so-called “courts” in Washington State have devolved into
pathetically venal RICOs controlled by shady shysters49, convicted pedophiles (eg:
defendant Alex Toth50 51), convicted felons and Mafia gangsters (eg: defendants Gary
Culver?2, Dean Kalivas?3 5455 Paul Lee et al) and vile, psychopathic, sadistic, satanic
murderers (eg: defendants Ermin Ciric and Channa Copeland), who have inveigled
the grossly incompetent, corrupt, morally depraved and racist unelected bureaucrats
(i.e.so-called “clueless DEI freaks and queers” appointed by the “woke” Governor
Inslee, cosplaying as “commissioners and judges” % - with their primary
“qualifications” often being perverted sexual deviances), for shamelessly purloining
millions of dollars in homes and fraud exorbitant attorney fees through fraud HOA

sheriff sales and fraud Probate schemes.

48 Experts are calling Washington State Probate court as a National Model for Corruption:

https://goldbarreporter.wordpress.com/2019/10/24/state-of-injustice-state-of-corruption/

4 https://mynorthwest.com/kiro-radio/perkins-coie-trump-e0/4059684

50 https://www.lexingtonscsheriff.com/news-releases/22-more-men-arrested-in-online-sting-operation/

51 https://www.abccolumbia.com/2022/09/02/lexington-deputies-arrest-nearly-two-dozen-men-in-
online-sting-operation/

52 https://case-law.vlex.com/vid/state-v-culver-no-891309730 (Felonies of forgery and title theft)

53 http://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/Kalivas-062510.pdf (Debarred from practice)

54 https://www.ustaxcourt.gov/resources/press/archive/2015/101515.pdf (Order of Disbarment)

55 https://www.courts.wa.gov/opinions/pdf/750178.pdf

56
https://www.academia.edu/127521821/Washington State Courts on Trial How Corrupt Judges Have Aband
oned Fact Finding?email work card=view-paper
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Docket shows petitioners have documented not only the blatant theft of well over
10 millions of dollars in real estate equity and valuables, but also the brutal murder
of an innocent, fully-alert mother visiting from India to spend time with her beloved,
devoted son, after torturing her, blinding her right eye and keeping her
incommunicado in excruciating solitary confinement for nearly five years without
any contact with her children or family: explicitly for the vicious purpose of stealing
millions of dollars from her scientist-entrepreneur, merit-based legal immigrant
son’s wholly self-built rich estate. As petitioners had direly predicted in our many
desperate emails5” to FBI, senators and other authorities to save her life, and in
motions to various Federal Courts (e.g.: please see Page 2, in Appendix 4-I: Motion
to Consolidate filed in the Nevada BK court to stop the home’s sale: “A Planned
Murder As soon as the Sale is Complete”) seeking to repatriate her to India, she was
poisoned immediately within hours after the theft of son’s last remaining asset- a
$1.6 million, 6-bed golf course home in Snoqualmie. Kindly note that she never had
any standing in her son’s entirely self-built estate sourced from NASA, Microsoft,
IBM & savvy real estate investments, as she had never transferred a single penny
from India nor was she ever able/eligible to work in the USA- records prove she was
always a dependant of her son while in the USA.

As 1s clearly obvious to any reasonable person, these matters are patently not
civil, but heinous crimes such as 10+ millions of dollars of judicial scams and murder

of an innocent mother, which should have been prosecuted by the state. It is

well known that King County Superior Court is not a bona fide court but absolutely

nothing more than a pathetic RICO headed by the notorious rascal “Commissioner

57 https://legalterrorism.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/RequestforIntervention1.pdf
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Judson” 38 in collusion with vile Real Estate Mafia Gangsters and certain shyster
law firms. Various senior legal professionals®® (including several in the Ninth
Circuit) have called to end all federal funding for Washington State Gewrts RICO
system, and various highly acclaimed international observers (such as the esteemed
Canadian professor Dr. Jordan Peterson) have notedf Seattle is being “ruled by
Psychopaths”, and that law and order®! 62 63 64 65 1 Seattle has collapsed, and people
of color are now devoid of any meaningful police protection.

Due to DEI-induced incompetence, racism and corruption, Washington State’s
legal system is now nothing more than a putrid criminal syndicate “by thieves, for
thieves, to thieves”, as evidenced by such farcical “judgments”. Our desperate pleas
for help57 to the local police, FBI & all other avenues have also fallen on deaf ears.

The United States’ founding fathers envisaged a two-tier judicial system, despite
all its quirks and inefficiencies, so that the Federal Courts can be a second line of

defense for precisely such a diabolic situation wherein the state courts have been

58 https://goldbarreporter.wordpress.com/category/king-county-superior-court-commissioner-henry-

judson-fixing-cases-with-guardian-scammer-associated-with-attorney-generals-office-gals/

%9 https://www.change.org/p/suspend-federal-funding-of-washington-state-courts

60 https://www.youtube.com/shorts/xLwwhtulNYY

81https://www.academia.edu/127994594/ The Mortgage Crisis Judicial Hypocrisy and the Path to
End Times How Washingtons Judges Betrayed Homeowners by Scott Erik Stafne and Todd March 3 202

4 ?email work card=view-paper
62

https://www.academia.edu/127301531/Exhibit 6 Judicial inquiries about systemic bias of judcial officers in
Washington State presented by the parites in U S Bank Natl Assn v Peterson 2020 Wash App LEXIS 1

692 2020 ?email work card=view-paper
63

https://www.academia.edu/44157648/The games courts play King County Superior Court Le v Zuchowski
Zuchowskis Opposition to Court Ordering a Writ of Restitution evicting the Zuchowskis?email work card=

view-paper
64

https://www.academia.edu/127535635/ Justice Abandoned How Washington State Courts Silence Challeng

es to Judicial Bias by Scott Erik Stafne and Todd February 8 2025 ?email work card=view-paper
65

https://www.academia.edu/44163902/How courts without justice use poverty to take homes In Re Singlet
on Superior Court for Thurston County?email work card=view-paper
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infested®® and taken over by criminals. Further, the WA-WD Federal Court as well
as the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals has hereto most egregiously played out the
“Ostrich Response”, unwilling to recognize the fact many state “courts” have
devolved into devious RICOs5%9; hence effectively functioning as a single hive-mind,
as partisan politics and in-group dynamics have prevailed over truth and justice.

Petitioners approached several State and Federal courts seeking to establish poor
Omana’s federal treaty-bound®? 68 right to return to her home country India as a
visiting non-immigrant alien holding a B1/B2 tourist visa. Article 13 of the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights adopted by the United Nations General Assembly in
1948 provides that everybody has the right to leave another country at any time and
to return to their home country. There is no question Omana’s and her family’s
constitutional (eg: Eighth amendment right against cruel and unusual punishment,
which was what the 4+ years of illegal solitary confinement, scalding with boiling
water when she begged for water, and blinding of an eye was for her- see Appendices
2:A-H & 4-E for nauseating details & photos), Federal Civil (42 U.S.C. §1983), Indo-
US treaties-bound, and basic human (1948 UDHR, 1949 4th Geneva, 1966 ICCPR,
1969 Vienna) rights are being violated with wanton disdain: a /a the Constitution,
Statutes & Treaties were worth less than soiled toilet paper.

In light of all the above Satanic evil, we pray to this Honorable Court in humble
genuflection to appoint counsel for murdered Omana, Krishna and his three
businesses, and also us (family in India); order an FBI investigation into all these
heinous crimes; as well as transfer venue to an unbiased district (preferably

Northern District of Texas where Krishna is moving to permanently) so the matter

57 The Treaty of Peace, Friendship, and Commerce between the United States and India (1950)
58 The U.S.-India Social Security Agreement (2008)



can be remanded to proceed to a fair trial in the divine interest of manifest justice
and truth. The family can neither afford representation, nor can prosecute such a
complex matter from outside the country as pro se, while the only petitioner
currently staying in the country is disabled from cardiomyopathy and PTSD.
Therefore only a meaningful intervention from this Honorable Supreme Court, to

protect the integrity of the United States’ judicial system, can provide us succor.

Submitted in humble genuflection:

4~
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Jayakumar Sundaran Nair (Pro Se) Rajakumati Susheelkumar (Pro Se)

Jayakrishnan Krishnan Nair (Pro Se)

DATED February 18th, 2026

Petitioners’ U.S. (Mailing) Address : Petitioners’ India (Physical) Address:

304 S. Jones Blvd.,, “Devipriya”, TC 37/245, URA-12
Suite #8646 Ulsavamadom Nagar, Fort
Las Vegas, NV — 89107 Thiruvananthapuram, India — 695023

Ph: +1 (425) 312 3205 (text/ VMs) Ph: (+91) 999 520 9615




XI.

LIST OF APPENDICES

1) Appendix 1 : Orders from District Court for Western Washington

A.
B.
C.

Order denying motion to appoint counsel
Order to Show Cause

Order denying Amended Motion for Reconsideration

2) Appendix 2 : Motions and Affidavits filed in the Ninth Circuit

A.

Motion for Injunctive Relief for Allowing Repatriation of Remains and for
FBI take over of Omana’s murder investigation

Motion for Appointment of Counsel

C. Request for Judicial Notice

. Emergency Motion for Ratner Biomedical, Omana Homes LLC and JKN

Conglomerate Corporation whose headquarters have been invaded by
career criminals and assets including biotech laboratory have been seized

Motion for Sanctions against shysters trying to destroy murder evidence

F. Emergency Motion to prevent desecration of human remains and to allow

Omana’s final wish for a Hindu Funeral

Declaration of Jayakrishnan Nair

. Declaration of Rajakumari Susheelkumar

3) Appendix 3 : Ninth Circuit Rulings, En Banc Petition and Motion for Stay

S a w »

Dismissal order after sitting on the six motions for almost a year

Petition for En Banc Reconsideration

Motion to Stay Mandate Pending Writ of Certiorari

Mandate Issued Untimely and illegally while Petition for Reconsideration

En Banc and the Motion to stay pending Writ were still yet to be ruled



E. Correspondence to Clerk of the Ninth Circuit
F. Email Reply from Clerk’s Office illegally stating neither the Motion to Stay
pending Writ of Certiorari nor Petition for En Banc Reconsideration will

be noted for the Court’s consideration despite being timely filed

4) Appendix 4: Miscellaneous Documents

A. Krishna’s disability approval from WA State DSHS finding that he is
suffering from severe PTSD and stress-induced cardiomyopathy

B. Passport and expired tourist visa of Rajakumari Susheelkumar (Raji)

C. Passport and tourist visa of Omana Thankamma showing she was never
eligible for Medicare/ Medicaid or eligible to work as a B1/B2 visitor, and
hence always a dependent of Krishna while in the USA.

D. Pictures of Omana happily staying at home with family

E. Pictures of neglect of her mired in her own excreta, extreme abuse,
scalding with boiling water and attempted murder at Paramount Shelter

F. Evidence of perjury and fraud by shyster Ermin Ciric- the purported
Process Sever Linda Baker, a fictitious character, claims to have “served”
Krishna on Dec 13th at 11:42PM, but the email header on Page 3 shows the
was sent 9 days prior on Dec 3t at 11:563AM

G. Proof Family had paid $5500 to schedule a private autopsy for Omana on
5/31/2024, to avoid which her murderers secretly cremated her only hours
prior, not only destroying evidence and desecrating her remains but also
denying even her final wish for a Hindu funeral in India (See App. 4-E).

H. Final bankruptcy accounting wherein debtor reclaimed his $4.3M estate

I. Family predicted her murder in a motion to Bankruptcy Court in Nevada



J. Commissioner Judson’s illegal “Order” wrestling jurisdiction to himself
from Federal Court so he can sell $1.6M home for half-price to his binami.

K. Supplement to Fraud Order of Sale wherein the “Referee” states that the
half-price “buyer” is a close relative to the listing agent.

L. Letter from a renowned multi-specialty Indian hospital in petitioner’s
home city Thiruvananthapuram stating they have all the expertise and

equipment needed for taking care of Omana Thankamma in her condition.

5) Appendix 5: Ratner Biomedical’s Business Documents

A. Exclusive Technology Transfer License signed between Krishna and the
Executive Director of Johns Hopkins University

B. Ratner Biomedical’s Brochure for $56M Series A round

C. Ratner Biomedical’s Outline for the $5M Series A round

D. Biographies of Ratner Biomedical’s amazing leadership team, consisting of
world-renowned thought leaders in regenerative surgeries, neuroscience
and FDA regulatory pathways

E. Ratner Biomedical’s executive summary for the $5M Series A round



